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Procurement Information:

Question Response URL (If Applicable)
1. Does the Authority have procurement guidelines? Yes www.saratogaedc.com/compliance

2. Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if needed, and approved by the Board? Yes

3. Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement guidelines? No

4. Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for travel and/or business purchases? Yes

5. Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a non-collusion agreement? No

6. Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of 
proposals, bid documents, or specifications for procurement contracts?

No

7. Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 
accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

No

8. Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible contact during a procurement or attempted to 
influence the procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance 
Law?

No

8a. If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

9. Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate allegations of impermissible contact during a 
procurement, and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have occurred, in accordance with Section 
139-j(9) of the State Finance Law?

No
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

 

1.           Vendor Name 519 Broadway, LLC Address Line1 519 Broadway

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City SARATOGA SPRINGS

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12866

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$29,733.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Rent for Offices

2.           Vendor Name Adirondack Technical Solutions Address Line1 5457 State Route 50

Type of Procurement Technology - Consulting/Development or Support Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City ARGYLE

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12809

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$21,635.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Technology Services
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3.           Vendor Name Airway Meadows Address Line1 262 Brownville Rd.

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City GANSEVOORT

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12831

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$7,817.46 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Event Host

4.           Vendor Name Center for Economic Growth Address Line1 5 Computer Drive South

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City ALBANY

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12205

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$8,000.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Membership and Sponsorship
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5.           Vendor Name Franklin Community Center Address Line1 95 Washington St.

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City SARATOGA SPRINGS

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12866

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$6,500.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Event Partnership & Proceeds

6.           Vendor Name Fredette, Sankowski, Woodcock & Co. Address Line1 25 Walton St.

Type of Procurement Financial Services Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City SARATOGA SPRINGS

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12866

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$8,775.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Accounting Services
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7.           Vendor Name GrowthZone Address Line1 23973 Hazelwood Dr. South

Type of Procurement Technology - Hardware Address Line2 #100

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City NISSWA

Award Date State MN

End Date Postal Code 56468

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$14,900.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Database & Website services

8.           Vendor Name Holiday Inn Saratoga Springs Address Line1 232 Broadway

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City SARATOGA SPRINGS

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12866

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$13,326.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Event Venue
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9.           Vendor Name Mazzone Hospitality Address Line1 743 Pierce Rd.

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City CLIFTON PARK

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12065

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$45,163.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Event Services

10.           Vendor Name New York Racing Association Address Line1 P.O. Box 95000

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City PHILADELPHIA

Award Date State PA

End Date Postal Code 19195

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$23,000.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Event Venue
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11.           Vendor Name New York State Economic Development Council Address Line1 111 Washington Ave.

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2 6th Floor

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City ALBANY

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12210

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$7,300.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Membership & Event attendance

12.           Vendor Name Northeast Promotional Group Address Line1 8148 Solutions Center

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City CHICAGO

Award Date State IL

End Date Postal Code 60677

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$9,206.20 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Promotional/Marketing Material
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13.           Vendor Name Rain or Shine Event Services Address Line1 167 Wall St

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City SCHUYLERVILLE

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12871

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$5,070.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Event Services

14.           Vendor Name Saratoga Springs City Center Address Line1 522 Broadway

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City SARATOGA SPRINGS

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12866

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$9,500.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Event Venue
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15.           Vendor Name The 110 Group Address Line1 1764 Route 9

Type of Procurement Other Professional Services Address Line2 Suite 209

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City CLIFTON PARK

Award Date State NY

End Date Postal Code 12065

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$9,900.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Strategic Planning

16.           Vendor Name Transatlantic Business & Investment Council Address Line1 1201 Peachtree Street

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2 N.E. Building 400

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City ATLANTA

Award Date State GA

End Date Postal Code 30361

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$7,850.00 Country United States

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Economic Development Partnership
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17.           Vendor Name We are Global Irish Address Line1 206C Prescott St.

Type of Procurement Other Address Line2

Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order City Kemptville

Award Date State

End Date Postal Code K0G 1J0

Fair Market Value Plus 4

Amount Province/Region Ontario

Amount Expended For 
Fiscal Year

$15,000.00 Country Other

Explain why the Fair 
Market Value is Less 
than the Amount

Procurement 
Description

Economic Development Partnership

  Additional Comments
 At a regularly scheduled meeting of the Saratoga Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors (SEDC) held on Wednesday, February 18, 2026, a motion authorizing the submission of all available 
information necessary to file the 2025 procurement report to the NYS Authorities Budget Office was made.  The motion was adopted unanimously, and staff was directed to file the 2025 report. 


